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BERTHA FAYE PHILLIPS, )
> IN THE
Complainant, )
) CIRCULT COURT OF BALDWIN
vS. )
); COUNTY, ALABAMA,
LOULS R. PHILLIPS, )
) IN EQUITY.
Respondent. )
)
)
BERTHA FAYE PHILLIPS, THE COMPLAINANT, BEING FIRST DULY SKORN,
TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

Examination by Mr. Brantley.

What is your name?

Q.

A. DBertha Faye Phillips.

Q. Are you and Louis R. Phillips over the &g
A. Yes sir,

Q. And you both live in Baldwin County, Alab
AL Yes sir.

Q. Where were vou married?

4. Pascagoula, Mississippi.

Q . When?

A. 5th day of September, 1948.

Q. 4And lived together as man and wife until
AL March 11, 1953.

Q. Have you lived together as man and wife s
A. No.

Q. Now on that date did the Resppndent stri
AL Yes sir,

Q. Whatelse did he do to you?

A. He choked me.

Q. Did he threaten to kill you?

A. Yes sir - he tried to break myback.

Q. Were you afraid, if you continued to live

(age

]

1)

e of 21 years?
ama?

what date?
i e that time?

ke you?




A
G.
A.

MR.

would kill you or do you great bodily harm?

-
H

Do you all have a chilcd?

You have another boy named Leslie Fugene Phillips by a
priocr marriage?
Yes sir.

How ¢ld is he?

Was he adopted by your present hushand?

Yes sir.

Now have you and your husband entered into 2 separation
agreement?

Yes sir.

i

8 this a copy of it?
Yes.
BRANTLEY: I offer this sepa ration agreement in evidence and

ask that it be marked Complainant's Exhibic 1.

(page 2
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I hereby ce rtify that the

h

oregoing, comsisting
of pages 1 and 2, is a true and correct transcript of the
testimony as taken by me in the above styled cause, in open

Court on this date.

This 1st day of November, 1960C.
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Official Court Reporter #
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BERTHA FAYE PEILLIFS, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Corp lainant BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

LOUIS R. PHILLIPS, IN BQUITY

1
!
7S ¥
¥
i

Respondent. CASE NO.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that whereas the Complainent has here-
tofore filed 2z suit for divorce agaiﬁét The Respondent in the above styled
cause, and pending a2 final decree in this cause, they have reached 2 mubual
agreement which is as follows:

1.

That the Complainant shall have the care, custody and comtrol of Kay
Marshall Phillips and Leslie Eugene Phillips, and the Respondent shall have
the right of reasonable visitation at 2ll reasonable times and places. And
that In the event the Respondent becomes financially able, the Complainant
anc the Respondent agree thet he shall be allowed to send Kay Marshall to a
militery school within a2 250 mile radius of lLoxley, Alabama.

.-.2" _

It is further understood znd agreed that the Respondent will pay alil
hospital, doctor and medical bills, now owing or incurred because of illness
and accident of Key Marshall Paillips and leslie Fugene Phillips. This. how~
ever, does not include hospital, doctor and medical bills of Bertha Faye
Phillips incurred in treztment of her self,

3.

It is further understood an¢ agreed that the Respondent will pay all
fupure doctor, hospital and medical bills incurred for treatment of Xay
Marshall Phillips.

b

It is further understodd and agreed that the Respondent Louis R. Phillips,
shall hold the home place free of any liens or obligations caused or created
by any debt or judgment which he mey owe, including all cost of consiruction
or material now in this house.

5.

It is further understood and agreed that Bertha Faye Phillips, the Com-
plainznt, shall have title to the house and lot which they own in Stapleton,
Alzbama. Said land being in Section 22, Township & South, Range 3 Fast, and

it is further understood and agreed that the Respondent shall make payments




as they fall due on the mortgage ncw owing by the Complainant and Respendent.
These payments shall be made to the Baldwin County Savings and lLoan Associa-
tion when the same become due. And he agrees to make these payments and not
allow them to become delinquent and continue making said payments wmtil said
mortgage is paid in full.
6.
It is further understocd and agresed that the Complainant shall have, and
she 1s now hereby given 21l the furniture located in said heme.
Te
The Respeondent agrees further that 2t the time the aforesaid mortgage
is paid in full, that he will suppert and maintain his minor child, Xsy Marshall
Phillips, by paying the Complainant the sum of § {5553233 per month wtil
said child is self swporting or reaches his majority.

WITNESSouy hand and seal this the lst day of November, 1960.

& .
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Wétnessas:

N Address

W Address




85831—NOTE OF TESTIMONY MOORE PRINTING COMPANY - BAY MINETTE. ALA.

BERTEA FAYE PRTILIER -+ THE STATE OF ALABAMA
: ‘ - Baldwin County

V5.

IN EQUITY

LOUIS R. PEILLIFES
Circuit Court of Baldwin County

This cause is submitted in behalf of Complaint upon the original Bill of Complaint,

Agreement hetween Complainant 2nd Respondent. and Answer of the Respondent.
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THE STATE OF ALABAMA
Baldwin County

IN EQUITY
Circuit Court of Baldwin County

BERTHA FAYFE PHILLIES,

Complainant
Va.

LOUTIS R. PHILLIPS,

Respondent

Note of Testimony

Register.

MbORE PRINTING CO., BAY MINETTE, ALA,




BERTHA FAYE PHILLIPS, IN THE CIRCUIT CCURT OF

Complainant BALDWIN CCUNTY, ALABAMA
VS

LOUIS R. PHILLIFS, IN EQUITY

et E="1 o) 4 L)

Respondent.

This cause coming on to be heard was submltted upon Bill of Complaint,
Tesﬁlmony as noted by the Reglster,'an agreement between the Complainant
and the Respondent, and the answer of the hespondent, and upon consideration
Thereof, the court is of the opinion that the Complainant is entitled to the
relief prayed for in sszid Bill.

It is therefore Ordered, Adjudged and Decreed by the Court that tﬂe
bonds of matrimony heretofore existing betweeﬁ the Complaiﬁanﬁ and thé:Res—
pondent be, and the same are hereby dissolved, and that the said Bertha
Faye Phillips is forever divorced from Louis R. Priliips for aﬁd on accouﬁf
of Voluntary Abazndonment.

It is further Ordered, Adjudged and Decreed that the Cqmpiainant be
given the care, custody-and control of “Kay Marshall Phillips and Lecglie
Evgene Phillips. That the Respondent be given the right of reasonable visi-
tation at &ll reazsonable times ang places. That the Respondent be zllowed
to send Kay Marshall +o a military school if it be within a two huidred eng
fifty mile radius of Loxley, Alabama. 3

It is further Ordered, Adjudged and Decréeed thet the Respondent pay
hospital, doctor and medicsl bills incurred in treatment of Kay Marshéil and
Leslie Eugene.

It is further Ordered, Adjudged, and Decreed that the Respondent pay a1l
future doctor, hospital and medical bills incurred for treatment of Kay Marshall
Fhillips. | .

It is further Ordered, Adjudged and Decreed that BERTHA FAVE FHTILITS
be, and she is hereby given, title to the house owned by the Complainant and
the Respondent in Stapleton, Alzbama, and the Respondent is hereby ordered +o
pay the mortgage now due on szaid property to the Baldwin County Savings and

Loan Association at such times and Places as is provided for in said mortgage.




It is further Ordered, Adjudged and Decreed that the Respandent pay
the Complainant the sum of ($100.0C) ONE EUNDRED DOT.LARS rer month for the
support of Xay Marshall Phillips; this payment %o begin after the aforesaid
house is paid for in full, and to continue until Kay Marshall reaches his
majority.

It is further ordered, adjudged end decreed that neither party to this
sult ;hal} again marrTy except tq each othgﬁ‘ugﬁi} sixty days after the ren~
dition of this decree, and that if appeal is teken within sixty days,
neither party shall marry except to eazch other during the pendency of
said appezl.

It is further ordered that the Complainant and Respondent be, and they
are hereby permitted to again contract marriage upon paymeﬁﬁ of the cost of
this suit.

P :
Tt is, further ordered that 5& bews 2 (5 allcs,
Ay '
the sfﬁ)Lbfﬁﬁﬂfﬁ-qﬁﬁmuﬁ\ pay the cost herein to be taxed,
for which eéécuted may lssue.

A
This 4~ day of November, 1950.

i Judge Circult Court, in Equity

i === = =

I, Alice J. Duck, Register of the Circuit Court of Baldwin County,
Alabama, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
correct copy of the original decree, rendered by
the Judge of the Circuit Court in the zbove stated

- cause, which said deeree is on file and enrolled in
my office.

Witness my hand and seal this the

day of s 19 .

Register of Circuit Court, In Equity.
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BERTHA FAYE PHITLIES,
.. Complainant
o | 5
LOVIS R. PHILLIFS,

" Respondeitt.

DIVORCE DECREE




BERTHA FAY PHILLIPS IN THE

Complainant, CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY|
vs.
ALABAMA. IN EQUITY.
LOUIS R. PHILLIPS, - __ )
Respondent.

vvv'vvvw\_/vv

This cause coming on to be heard is submitted upon the
Petition of the Respondent, Louis R. Phillips, praying a reforma-
tion of the decree of divorce heretofore granted by this Court
as to the custody of the minor son of the parties, Kay Marshall
Phillips, and certain personal property described in the Petition,
and the Court, after considering the matters alleged by said
petition, and the answer thereto, is c¢f the opinion that the
Petitioner is entitled to certain relief. It is, therefore

ORDERED, ADJUDCED AND DECREES by the Court that the

Petitioner, Louls R. Phillips, be and he is hereby awarded the
custody and control of the minor son, Kay Marshall Phillips, for
the period of time beginning July 17, 1961 and ending August 17,
1961, and the same period cf time each year hereafter.. It is
further

CRDERED, ADJUDGED AND

)

ECREED by the Court that
the Petitioner, Louis R. Phillips, shall have the right to ha&e
said Xay Marshall Phillips be with and visit with him at
reasonable times, during the year sé long as such.Qisits de ﬁoﬁ
interfere with the school year of the minor. It is further
ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the Court that
the said Petitioner, Louls R. Phillips, is granted the right to
have said minor, Kay Marshall Phillips, go with him on his trips
to California, or such other places as he may regularly go in his

trucking business, conditicned that the said Petitioner, Louils R,

G- L




Phillips shall pick said minor up at his home at Stapleton, In
Baldwin County, Alabama and return him to his said home after
the period herein granted has expired. It is further
ORDERED, ADJULGED AﬁD DECREED that the Petitioner
ouise R. Phillips, shall have the adding ‘machine described
in the petition and also the sofa and other pieces of the
suite of furniture described in the petition, conditioned that
he shall pay the balance due thereon to Phillips Furniture Company
in Mobile, Alabama. It is further
ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the Court that the sai
Bertha Fay Phillips, is awarded the complete control and owner-
ship of the piano described in the petition. It is further
ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that this decree shall
in no wise affect the originaldecree nheretofore granted except
as hereinrrecited. It is further
ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the Petitioner sha

pay the costs herein, fox which execution may issue.

This 5th day of July, 1961.

- -
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STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY

TC ANY SHERIFF OF THE STATE OF ALABAMASs

Yocu are hereby commanded tosummon LOUIS H. PHILLIPS to zppear and plead,
answer or demur within ithirty days from the service herecf to the Bill of
Complaint filed in the CircuitCourt of Bsldwin Coumty. Alzbamsa, in Equity,
by BERTHA FAYE PHILLIPS, as Complainant and against Louis R. Phillips,
as Respondent.

Witness my hand this the o2y ) day of 7,7//2/54-,//{/ » 1960.

Regaster
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BERTHA FAYE PHILLIPS
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

BALDAIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,

)

COMPLA TNANT )

Vs " )
)

IV EQUITY
LIS R. PHILLIPS :
RESPONDENT )

TG HONORABLE HUBERT M. HALL, JUIGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT CF BALDWB@ CCUNTY,
ALABEMA, IN EQUIIY:

Your Complainant, Bertha Faye Phillips, respectfully represents wbo
your Hopor and this Honorable Court as follows:

1.

That your Complainant and the Respondent are both over the age of
twentj-one years and are bona fide resident citizens of Baldwin County,
Alabama.

2.

That your Complainant and the Respondent were married at Pascageula,
Mississippi, on Sepbember 5, 1948, and lived together as husband and wife
mtil on to-wit, March 11, 1959.

3.

That on to-wit, March 11, 1959, the Respondent @bandoned the bed and
board of your Complainant and has remained away velunmbarily and continuocusly
since that time.

L.

That on to-wit, March 11, 1959, the Respondent struck the Complainant,

choked her and threatened to kill hers that on various occasions prior thereto

the Eespondent cursed, threatened and sbused your Complainant and threatened

188




to do actual violence to her person which would necessarily sndanger her
1life and healthj that the conduct of the Respondent was such as to give your
Complainant every reasonable apprehension to believe apd she did actually
believe that if she continued to live with the Respondent he would do fwrther
actual violence t0 her person, which would necessarily endanger her life
and health.

5.

That there was born to this mmion one chiid, Xay Marshall Phillips;
that ﬁhe Respondent has adopted Leslie ZEugene Fhillips, a child born %o a
prior marriage of the Complainant; that Leslie Eugene Phillips is now 16
vears old and that Kay Marshall Phillips is now 9 years olds that the
Complainant is in all respects a fit and proper person to have the care,
custody and conbtrol of these two minor children; that the Respondent is
not a £it and proper persom to have thelr care, custody and conbrol that
he has no permanent place to live and that he has an wgovernable temper
which would be detrimental ¢ the health of these two miner children.

. 6.

That the Respondent is an abled bodied man earning approximately
$12,000;OO per year; that he cwns apd operates two tractors and trailers
fhat are worth approrimately $50,000.003%

WHEREFCRE, the premises considered, your Complainant prays that Youwr
Honor will by proper process make the said Louwis R. Phillips party res-
pondent to this Bill of Complaint reguiring him to plead, answer or demur
to the same within the time and under the penalties prescribed by law and
the practice of this Honorable Court.

Your Complainant prays +that uwpon a final hearing your Honor will
enber a decree forever barrings the bopds of matrimony existing between
your Complainant and the Respondent; thai your Complainant be awarded the
care, custody and control of the minor children, Leslie Fugene Phillips
and Xay Marshall Phillips; your complainant further prays that on a final
decree in this cause, Your Homor will cause the Respondent o pay the

Complainant for the use of the aforesaid children sufficient monies for

184




their support and maintenance; your Complainan’h .i‘urﬁher prays ‘that Your
Honor will cause the Respondent to pay your Complainant alimony, monthly
or ingross, in such amounts as is in keeping with the Respondent s earning
capacity and in keeping with their status in lifej; youwr Complaizzént prays
for such, other, further, different or gemeral rellef as she may be in
equity and good _coz_;_sci_g_nce en_t_it_ledfrto_ receive.

Wilters & Brambtley

Eféf 7 nw ?"rj?‘ : BY: WN% Ao R

W : _ dolieitors for the Lomplainant®
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BERTHA FAYE PEILLIPS,
Complainant, I TEE CIRCUIT COURT OF
VS BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,

LOUIS R. PEILLIPS, I BeUITY. XHO.

Respondent.

Comes the respondernt, LOUIS R, PEILLIPS, and for answer to the

bill of complaint heretofore filed in this cause, says:

in

1. He admits the allegations contained in paragraph 1 of said

bill of complaint.

2. He zdmits the allegations contained in paragraph 2 of saild
pill of complaint as tc the date and place of their marriage, dub
denies the other portions of paragraph 2 of sgaild bill ¢f complaint;

3. He denies sach and every 2llegaticn conftained in varagraph

3 of said ili of complaint and demands strict proof of the same.

L. He denies e

w

ch and every allegation contzined in paragrapn
L. of said ill of complaint and demands strict proof of the same;
for further answer to sald paragraph li, respondent denies most em-

phatically that he has ever threatened to kill the respondent; th

b
W

o

the only times he has ever used any manner of force againsi the szaid
complainant was iIn sol“—deLe 1se; that on several occasions when she
wee come home at unresasonanle hours of the night, with no adeguate
explanation of her whereabouts, when questioned by yvour respondent,
the complainant has vicisusly attacked your respondent and he has had
Te use force in self defense,

5. EHe adnits the allegations of paragraph 5 of sa2id bill of com-
plaint with regard tc the names snd ages of the childreﬂ, ut, especially

- -

with regard teo XAY MARSEALL PHILLIP3, he denies that the complainant is

2 it and proper person to have the care, custody and control of sal

minor, and he further deniess most emphaticall have

}
{~
e
g
6]
t
i
o
[
in
;
]
[
ct
ct
O

the care, custody and control of said child; and he further denies most

6. He denies esach and every allegation contained in paragraph 5
of sald bill of complaint and demands strict proof of *he same; he says
further that complainant knows That he has lost money in and about the
operation of his said trucks ever since 1957; that he has not even

garned good wages for himself in and aboult the operation of his sz2id

trucks since 1957:; and that his equipment is o0ld and worn out and not
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proximately L3 years old; an

worth more than $6,000,00 more than the balance presently owed on
said eguipment; that respondent pressntly owns only one Tractor and
one traller; that the tractor is approximately two vears old; that

it cost approximately 511,000,000 when new; and that responden® stills

n

owes a balance on said tracter of approxifmately $5,000,00; that the

trailer cost approximately $12,000.00 when new; that it is now ap-—

-

-

that respondent 85ill owes 2 balsncé
on said trailer of approximately $2,000.00.

WHEREFORE, TEE PHEEMISES CONSIDEREDR, respondent prays that this
be tzken as his answer to complainantis bill of complaint, andé that,
on a hearing of this cause, your Honcr will make and enber z dscree
denying complainant a divorce, dlsmissing complainant’s »ill of com-
plaint, and, 1f complainant persists in her refusal to
respondent as his wife, giving to the respondent the care, custody

and conbtrol of hisg minor scn, KAY MARSHALL PHILLIPS; and respondent

prays for such other, further, different or genersl relief as in

eq i'y and good conscience he may be entit; d to receive in the

p-3

1 ever pray, eice.

iy

p emi S, ana, as in duty bound, e zi
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BERTHA PAYE PHILLIPS,

Complainant,
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. LOUTS ®, PHILLEPS,
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MOORE PRINTING COMPANY - BAY MINETTE. ALA.

T - o

SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT

| Circuit Court, Baldwi
The State of Alabama, (et onn win County

» 1
Baldwin County. _ No. 488L._ ... _

_______________________ TERM, 19.__..

TO ANY SHERIFF OF THE STATE OF ALABAMA

You Are Commanded to Summon -.DERTHA ¥ FAYZ PHILLIPS

"to appear-and-plead, answer or demur, within thirty days from the service hereof, to the complaint filed in

the Circnit Court of Baldwin County, State of Alabama, at Bay Minette, agajnst

COMPLAINANT
... BERTHA FAYE PETLLIPS BRERIEHE. -
BY - oo LOUZS R, BEILLIPS. oo
Defendant
Witness my hand this__________ Htho._ .. day of .. .January. . ______.. ___ 1661 .




S?’M’E of ALABMM

Baldwm Cou’n.tvy
CIRCUIT COUR"I

BERTHA FAYE PHILLIPS

Plaintiffs
Vs,
o LOULIS R, PHILLIPE . ... ‘
i Defendants
Summons and Complaint

Filed ___January 6, . ... .. ... ____ 1961
e Aldce J. Duck_ ______________ Clerk

Plaintiff’s Attorney

. Defendant’s Attorney

. Sheriff clalms

Defendant lives at

- Received In Office

s // .

Sheriff,

I h'ue xeculul this sumnons

hy le'umnr a copy “uh

A/j//'?//// AN %Af‘}/’%%

4/4

vy —

et Centsper-mite Totab-4--% =

ey

TAYLOR JPILKINS, Sherif [

N 7 A

DEPUTY SHERIFE. ="

BY .

Sheriff,

Deputy Sheriff,
‘;7,: ",;, — _[’ N ————




BERTHA FAYE PEILITPS, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Complainant BALDWIN COUNTY, ALLBAMA
vs IN EQUITY

LOUIS R. PHILIIPS,

Syl el ik, el Yol e S,

Respondent . CASE NO. L8813

Comes now the Complaimant in the above styled cauvse and demurs to
the petition filed by the Respondent in this cause om the, to-wit, 4%h

day of Jamuary, 1961, and for grounds therefore says:

1,
That the Eespondemt failed to set forth allegaticms sufficiemt to

gmm‘,‘the relief he seeks,

S 95
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BERTHA FAYE PHILLIPS,
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Complainant,
BAIDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
Vs.
IN EQUITY
LOUIS R. PHILLIPS,
CASE NO. 4881 1/2

o baat el e »erl

Respondent.

1.

Comes nbw the Complainant in the above stvled cause and

admits the allegations of Section 1 thereof.
2.

The Complainant admits the allegations of Section 2,
except to say that, in her opinion, the house she received
is not worth $18,000.00, but it is worth approximately $12000.00;
and says for further answer to this section that the Respondent,
in the divorce agreement, received two (2) trucks and trailors
which sre worth ap?ﬁoximateiy $50,000.00.

3.

The Complainant admits the allegations of Section 3, ex-
cept that part stating that she refused to allow Kay Marshall
to visit with the Respondent.

L.

For answer to Section &, the Complainant says at the time
she and the Petitionmer were divorced, that they entered into
a mutual agreement whereby she was given 21l the furniture
located in their home, and the Complainant was, and is, of the
opinion that the adding machine, piano and suit of furniture
mentioned in this section were given to her under this agree-
ment. She says further for answer to this section that she is
willing to give the Petitiomer the suit of furniture mentioned
therein, conditicned upon his paying the balance of money ow-

ing thereon.




5.

For answer to Section 5, the Complainant says that she
does not know whether the Petitioner has complied with the
terms of the decree of this court to the best of his ability
or not. She says that he has not complied with it in that
he has not paid the past due medical bills of the children;
that he has not paid the current medical bills, and is now
behind two (2) payments on the house, all of which he, by the

instrument attached to his Petition, agreed to do.

WILTERS & BRANTLEY

ILED
JUN 25 71g¢ BY: X iy B ¥ A
§;$£E - Attorney for the Complainant
e R




BERTHA FAY PHILLIPS,

LEWIS R. PHILLIPS,

LEWIS R. PHILLIPS, THE PETITIONER, BEING FIRST DULY SWORN,

IN THE

COMPLAINANT CIRCULIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY,

V8. ALABAMA. IN EQUITY.
NO. 4881

Respondent.

A T T N T A L W g

AS FOLLOWS:

Examination by Mr. Mashbufn

Q.

A S o

>

oo L

Your name  is Lewis R. Phillips?

Yes sir.

Were you formerly the husband of Bertha Fay Phillips?

Yes sir.

Were you divorced in this Court by a decree dated the 8th
day of November, 19607

That's right.

No# under the terms of that decree, and by agreement between
you and your wife before the divorce, did you give to her
title to the house you and she owned jointly at
Stapleton, Baldwin County, Alabama?

Yes sir - you did. I have not given her anything --

I have not signed your name to any &greement either-~

I signed ﬁhe agreement.

She was given custody by the decree and by the agreement
of your son, Kay Marshall Phillips?

Right.

You were given the right of reasonable wvisitation at all
reasonable times and pldces?

Yes.

TESTIFIE




Was it orally understood by you and your wife -- What

business are you engaged in?

Trucking.

At the time you made this agreement, was it understood

that Kay was to be allowed to visit you in the summer time and
make trips with you?

It was agreed by Mr. Brantley and Mr. Mashburn that I was

to have Kay on week-ends when it didn't interfere with his

school work and in the summer he was to go with me at reason-

~able times and I would take care of him on trips.

All right, since that time have you been able to visit your
son when you wanted to?

No sir, after the divorce trial, the only time I was

gble to visit him was to come over on Christmas night.

Have you made attempts to see him on other occasions?

No sir; I made plans on the 1llth day of this month and I called
to see if he was home. and he wasn't home and I called her
sister's home on Sunday night of the llth and she said she

had just left about an hour before, and on the night of

the 12th or the 13th I called back and she told the

operator that I had the wrong number and the operator asked
who she was, and she said: '"This is Mrs. LaBlanch' and

then I told operation - and operator asked her if RKay Marshall
was there and she said she didn't know anybody by that name
and I asked the operator to let me speak to Mrs. LaBlanch --
-- Who is she?

That's Mrs. Phillip's sister. I talked to her and asked her
how Joe was and the children and I bid her goodbye, and I
called over home several times for Kay and about Wednesday,

the 13th or the l4th. I was able to get in touch with him,

(page 2)




and while I was talking with him Mrs. Phillips was there - Mrs.
Morrow, her mother, told me she was there at which time

Kay wouldn't talk to me hardly -- He wouldn't say anvthing,
but I knew what was wrong; that was at 8:30 in the morning.
at 1:30 I called back for Xay and he came to the telephone

as happy as he could be and hollering, ''DADDY, DADDY, DADDY -
he was very happy and I talked to Mrs. Morrow, and she

said I was welcome any time I wanted to come t£o her home; all
of that was asbout the same cccasion; I was asked--

All of that was about the same time; how many times have you
tried to visit your son since last November?

On Christmas afternoon, about 7:30.

At that time did you ask Mrs. Phillips to let the boy visit
with you for three or four days during the holidays?

Yes sir.

Did she refuse?

Yes.

She would't let you see him except for a few hours at her hom e
She made the remark that I couldn’'t take him to Mississippi,
Texas - Laurel Mississippil, or California.

You were not planning to take him tc California during

the holidays, were yéu?

No sir.

Have you tried to call him on other occasions and couldn't
get in touch with him and tried to have visits with him

and him visit with you?

Several timesj;after January I decided it was best not to

stir up matters.

(page 3)
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To wait until you had the hearing?

Yes sir, wait until I had the hearing.

Has her gemeral attitude been uncooperative about your seeing
the boy?

Yes sir; the last time I talked to her on the 'phone she
cursed me and had a raving fit and accused me of regis-
tering at the Holiday Imn under an assumed name, and

she said that everybody in Bay Minette knew who I was;

that I was no good and sorry and had no right to see my
child.

You told us just now that you were a trucker?

Yes sir.

Do you have plans, if the Court will permit the son to visit
you during the summer holidays, do you plan to take him on
some of your trips?

Yes sir, I would like to and return him around the middle or
the 20th day of July so he can be with his people, and I
will make every attempt to put him in military school on
September 6th.

If Judge Hall will permit the child to go with you for a
month or six weeks during the summer, will you have him back
in Baldwin County when the Judge asks you to?

Yes sir - allow me a little time in the event I get

broke down.

If you do that, you can report to the Court, can't you?

Yes sir.

(page 4)




Now at the time you and your wife were divorced, and you
entered into the agreement last fall, was anything said about
the furniture and furnishings in the house?

Yes sir; I was supposed to give her all of the furniture and
the home.

Did that include this adding machine that you are asking her
for?
No sir.

Tell the Court about the adding machine?

The adding machine - I had had that for approximately two

years before I xnew mrs. Dii.o.ops.

[
s
1
"
L
W
£,
“3

Do you neec that adding machine in your
Does she haveany use for it?

Not that I know of

How about this Piano?

The Piano, I purchased that the latter part of '56.

Was anything sald sbout that?

No sir.

Does she play the Piano?

She pecks at it some.

Just why are you asking the Court to give you the Piano?
Well I feel like she has my car, my home and all of my
furniture - She got most everything she wanted --

Now how about this suite of furniture - the sofa and two
end tables and the other pieces - There is still a big
balance owned on those --

MASHRURN: You agreed that he could have that?

BRANTLEY: If he will pay for that - pay the balance due on

that.

I believe under the divorce ?greement, Mr. Phillips, you were
page 3)




to keep up the payments on the home?
Yes sir.
Have  you done that?
Yes sir I have, but not very promptly every month, but
they are up to date at the present time; I have all paid
receipts.
Let me ask you this: Do you think it woid be to the best
interest of your son, Key Marshall Phillips, if he were
permitted to visit with you and make the trips on the
truck with you?

L think it would if everybody would work together and stop
this yapping back and forth and try to make the boy happy,
because I want be able to see him very much; it will be

very little that I will be able to see him, and I am
making every effort to put him in military school in the
fall. I believe it is the very best thing for him; during
that time I would take him to school and return him bome

on his visits, and try to divide the visits up.

ON_CROSS EXAMINATION OF THE PETITIONER, HE TESTIFIED:

Examination by Mr. Brantley.

Q.

Now Mr. Phillips, you all were divorced - you and your wife -
were divorced in November of last year, were you not?

Right, sir.

At that time you all entered intc a written agreement as to
the terms of the separation?

Un huh.

in your agreement doesn't it provide that your wife, Bertha
Fay, will get 21l of the furniture?

That 's right.

(page 6)




You agreed to that at the time of the s8paration?

Yes sir.

Now there is no mention in the separation agreement as Lo
what you received, but isn't it a fact that you owned two
trucks and two tractors at the time?

No sir, one truck and one trailer.

At the time vou separated from Bertha Fay, did you own
two trucks and trailers?

No sir. One.

Is this a picture of your truck and trailer?

Yes sir, that is my truck and trailer.

That's the truck and trailer you own now?

Yes sir.

That was in your name?

The truck I bought January &th of this year.

And the equipment that you owned at the time of the divorce

decree, how much was that worth then?

The trailer was worth probably $4,500.00 and the

tractor had a balance of about $4,500 due and there might

have been a profit of #3,000.

On the tractor?

I could probably gotten $7,000. for it.

That is all of the property you received under the

divorce didcree?

Yes sir.

(page 7)
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But you own this truck and trailer now, Did you own it at
the time of the divorce?

I owned the trailer, but not the tractor.

Is that the trailer that you say is worth 84,500.007?

Yes, but I am trying to trade it now, and they only want to
give me $3,000.00.

This is a different and new tractor?

Yes sir.

How much is that new tractor worth?

Knew tractor is worth around $21,000.00.

At the time you and Bertha Fay separated, or quit living
together, isn’t it a fact that you owned two tracks or
tractors and two trailers?

No sir, I owned one tractor and ¢ wo trailers.

You were operating two trucks and trailers?

No, one.

Didn't her brother work for you and drive one of the trucks?
Yes - right.

What did you do while he was Eriving?

All during the year 1959, we started out in July to work

out of California together and he worked with me until the
first week in October of 1960.

Both working in the same truck?

Yes sir, the two trucks you are speaking of, I had turned
one back long before then to the Mack People.

Mr. Phillips, this house - that was deeded to Rertha

Fay, wasn't it? -- Wasn't it built on some Property given to
her by her father?

That's right.
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It was given to her by her people/

A. That is right - one acre of it; the other acre and az half
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her brother and I worked it out together and he gave it to
Bertha.

Lopez gave it to Bertha?

Yes sir.

Lopez is Bertha's brother?

Yes sir.

You have never had title tc any of the land?

No sir.

Isn't it afact that this house was completely paid out - or
Just lacked a small amount being paid out two or three

years ago?

It was paid down to about $1900.00 at the First National
Bank, and--

Just answer the question - if your Lawyer wants to ge further
into it, he will ask you.

Isn’t it a fact that you re-mor tgaged this property to buy a
truck and trailer?

No sir.

Or pay on a truck and trailer?

That 's not true.

Let me ask you this: Was'nt the money received from the
mortgage put om the business or or went to pay debts of the
business?

No sir, $3,500 went out of that to pay Government taxes that
she and I foolishly spent and didn't pay, which was a
transportation tax of $4,200.00 and $3,500.00 went out of that
and $l,500.00 went to the trucks and the balance went to the

Bank of Fairhope to pay off notes that I had financed to buy

material for the home.
(page 9)
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Now since the divorce decree in November, when was the first
time you went back to visit with Kay Marhshaill?

Christmas day.

The first time after the divorce in November, that you went
back was Christmas day?

Yes sir.

Did you go back to the home?

No sir, I went to Mrs. Morrow's

Which is close to where ghe lives?

Yes sir.

Did you get in tach or contact with Bertha Fay at all?

Time I hit the door Steps, she was calling over there.

Did you talk to her on the 'Phone?

I sure did sir.

You say you did talk to her?

Yes sir,

Did you talk to her about visiting with Kay Marhsall?

I asked them ahead of time; I told them that I wanted to
take Kay to Laurel with me for a few days and she g0t on the
telephone and started curing and accusing me of registering
EWO or three times at the Holiday Inn under an assumed name
That didn't have anything to do with Seeing the child?

I don't know why I didn't.

Were you discussing it at that time?

Yes sir, that is when she told me I couldn't take him to
Laurel, Texas or California with me.

She said you couldn't take him to Laurel, Mississippi, or to
California?

Yes sir.

(page 10)
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Bid you ever go to the house?

Not after the divorce.

Have you ever been back there after the divorce?

No sir.

And that was Christmas Even night?

Christmas night.

What time of the night was it?

Around 7:3C.

Did she call you, or did you call her?

I don't know - the telephone was ringing when I walked in the
door; she called and her mother taiked to her and in a few
minutes she called me.

Did she ever send Kay Marshall over to see you?

No sir.

Did you go see Kay Marshall?

How could it.

It's just a couple of hundred vards?

That ‘s right.

After Christmas night -- You Say you have not been back to
the house since the divorce?

No sir.

Have you written Bertha Fay oxr called her about visiting
Kay Marshall since this Christmas night?

No sir.

Have you been back to the house to see the boy?

No sir.

That's the only effort you have made?

I called her mother and told her I would like to see him.
I called ahead of time and said T would like to see him;

I wrote about the 1ith, I believe and when I called he was

gone.
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This month?
Yes sir.

At the time you filed this petition back in January of
1961, this one time is the only time Bertha Fay had ever
refused you the right to see the child?

Yes sir.

Since that time how many times has she refused to let you see
the child?

Since then I have been working and have not had time to see
him.

You have not made any effort to see the child until this
month?

No sir.

Where do you live?

Eipacd Hotel, Laurel, Mississippi.

Whe do you live with?

I live at the Motel.

Are there any women folk there?

No sir, but there are some mighty good people living there.
Do you have any kin~-foik there?

No sir, but a lot of friends.

If you had the custody of the child part time, where would
you keep him?

With me and when I can't keep him, I will bring him home, and
if nothing happens, I will have him in school.

Talking about taking him in this truck--~

Yes, which rides as good as a Grayhound bus--

MR. BRANTLEY: I would like to introduce this picture as

Complainant's Exhibit 1.

L




Complainant's Exhibit 1.

You intend to keep him in this truck?

No sir.

Where else?

When we arrive at Losg Angeleas we would g0 to the Langster
Hotel and spend a few days there.

His pattern of living woﬁld follow your's?

No sir - sometimes I can take off; I have a driver and I
can take off a week or 10 days.

How many days have you had off since the divorce?

I believe I have been out about 10 days.

Do you have any home of any sort to keep the child in?

I will have, sir, right away.

Where?

That will be next door to the Elpado Hotel; I am moving in
with a friend, who is the manager of the Elpado; he has a
wonderful home and a wonderful mother,

Who 1s living in the home?

He and his mother.
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That arrangement has not been made yet, has it?

Yes sir.

Assuming the Judge let's you take the boy and{go on the trip
with you, where will the trip be from and to?

Laurel, Mississippi to around Los Angeleas, Fresno and back
to New COrleans.

How many days is that?

It usually takes eight or nine days ; actually it is
solid five and one half days back and forth.

Where will the child stay?

With me in the truck like zll other children.

Sleep in the truck?

Yes sir, it has a 32 by 77 inch inner-spring mattress, and
is air-conditioned and heated and is the very best that
you can buy .

The places you stop to eat are the usual places other trucks
stop?

They are the very best in the West.

Most of the people that stop there.are men truck drivers?
Men drivers and Trucker's wives and children.

Who would you propose for the child to play with?

The child has a good time; we would stop and lock on the
way and make pictures and if he wants to, there would be
practically every 100 miles 2 lay over for possibly an hour
or an hour and a half aﬁ the time, and there would be time

for shower, etc.

His pattern of living would have to go along with yours so you

could keep your run back and forth?

Yes sir, but I think he would enjoy it.
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How old is Kay Marshall?
13.
Do you play a Piano?

No sir, I do not.

What do you propose to do with the Piano if the Cowrt gives it

to you?

I plan to build a home as soon as possibie, which would be
left to Xay --

are you going to put the Piano in the home you plan to
build?

I plan to.

As a part of your agreement on this divorce, didn't you
agree to pay the Past Doctor and Hospital bills of these
two boys, or at least one of them? -- Do you remember
whether you did or not?

Yes I did.

Have you done that?

No sir, I have not.

Did you agree to keep up with Kay Marshall's current
hospital and Doctor bills?

Yes sir.

Have you done that?

I have not had any bills on Kay Marshall; I have made
arrangements with Travellers Insurance for $5,000.0C

accidental policy which would take care of all things --

Has Bertha Fay sent you any hospitals bills since the divorce?

Yes, for the boy.
Have you paid those?

No sir.
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You agreed to pay them?

Yes sir, and I will pay them,

You told Mr. Mashburn a minute ago that you had the housé
payments current. When did you make the last payment?

They are all up to date; they sent me a statement this

month and as soon as my check came in, I sent it.

This receipt here shows day before yesterday?

The 19th, ves sir.

Mr. Phillips, you allege in here that this house is worth
$18,000.0C. How much did it cost you to build the house?
$16,000.00 -~ right at ir - just a few dollars under ;

I bought everything at cost and we paid for the labor as we

went along.

How big is the house?

28 x 79, I believe.

How many rooms in it?

About an eight room house.

How many bath rooms?

Two.

What type structure is it on the outside?

Dry-wall tile, sir.

Is that any different fronm any other tile?

Yes sir, it is the very best - one of the two thar is
approved by the FHA and guaranteed not to form any condensaton
at all.

What kind of floor does it have in it?

Probably the best faoor ever put cown 7 x 12 inech

clay tile underneath and sealed with paper and tile under
the bath room has gravel and concrete is three to four or
five inches thick with iron rods in i1t, and you couldn't have

built it for less than $1G.56 a square foor,
(page 16)
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Now this piano that we have talked about that was purchased
you
during the time/and Bertha were married, was it not?
That's right sir.
And the adding machine that we are tald ng about, is that
mechanical or electrical?
Mechanical.
How long had you had it before you married?
About twe years.
How long ago did you marry?
1949,
1t was purchased in ‘477
Yes sir.
Was it new?
Yes sir.

What did it cost you then?

$165.00 I believe, and it is worth around $275.00 today.

Cost you $165.060 in '477

Yes sir.

It has been used since that time?

Yes sir.

Have you used it?

L used it during the time we were married some.
Now does Kay Marshall play the Pianc?

Not that I know of, sir.

Have you ever given him lessons?

We tried to give him lessons.

What about the other boy?

We tried to make him start, but it doesn't secem like he

could get ahead.
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The other boys were adopted by you, and Kay Marshall is a
natural child?

Yes sir.

Both or all of the boys try to play?

Tes sir.

You say your wife pecks around?

Yes sir.

At the time you entered the agreement, did that come up?
No sir, that is a musical instrument and not furniture.
Did anything come up about the adding machine or the sofa?
No sir.

Is this the first time it has come up?

Yes sir.

How far is it from here to Laurel, Mississippi?

From here -~ Right here?

Yes?

About 140 miles.

How often do you come to Laurel?

You mean from the West Cozast?

Yes?
About every eight or nine days.
Are you operating on a contract? -- Are you hauling on a

contract, or do you do piece work, or how?

Under a verbal contract.

Your contract calls for you to haul a load how often?
-- from California here, or do you do it by each load?
Each load.

And it takes you about 10 days to fulfill a contract?
Say any where from eight to nine days.

Do you haul for the same person all of the time ?

Un huh.

And have Hoen fur someting? Mggggem;S)w -




Yes sir.

Where is your haul from?

Laurel, Mississippi to Californiaz and Californiz to New
Orleans.

That is a regular established route?

Yes sir.

If the boy were with you, he would have to be in one of those

places, or some where between there, except when you were
off?

Yes sir, at any time the boy was dissatisfied, or wasn't

having a good time, I would return him home.

What is the normal time for you to stay in Laurel?

Average of two days and two nights.

How long in California?

Sometimes it might run two days and two nights, in Laurel
or it may run two days and nights in California.

You said New Orleans, how long do you stay there?

Maybe four hours.

You don't stay over there?

Maybe we would come in ahead of time and spend the night.
None of your hauls call for you to come to Alabamat

N $.xn, L a.ways haul back to New (Orleans.

- = am =  mppen s e T T D e e
At the present Cime you are living in & mohel, s that
correct?
T 3 =Tt am . P} P, DT P b PRI e e e N
Yes, out witnin 2 nmonth oF SR T«‘-\-E-‘,‘%\,bj = will have q Der-

manent place to live.

You have not lived in & home since your divorce, have you?
No sir,

How about Church. Do you go to Church?

Once in 2 while I do.

If you get the boy would you take him to Church?
(page 19
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If we are in on Sunday, I will sir.

Some of your trips are on Sunday - You haul on Sunday?

L say the majority of the time.

You haul the straight 16 days and get back?

I am about 10 days making a trip and rest periods.
Continuous 10 day trip - you don't stop and do anything on
Sunday?

Maybe we would come in Laurel at two o'clock on Sunday

and stay until Tuesday.

If you were half way between California and Laurel, you would
keep coming?

Have to.

Q. This home that you propose to move into, did I ask you if

SO

Q.

A.

there would be any women folk there?

Yes sir.

Would they be related to the child?

No sir, I would be with him.

The home this child is living in now with his mother and his
grandmother lives a couple of hunde=é yards away?

Yes sir.

And his aunt lives in the same neighborhood?

Yes sir.

Q. And a couple of mmkmEsx uncles close by?

A.

Q.

Yes sir.
All of his kin-folk on his mother's side are in this little
community?

Yes sir.

(page 20)
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Q. Now on the occasion that you came to visit this boy on Christmad

Now Mr. Phillips, on the a ge of this boy we are talking
about, isn't it a fact that this boy is just 10 years old
instead of 13 vears ol&?
No sir, he is older than 10.
He is 137
He is right at it, if he is not.
When was he born?
1948,
How old is the next boy?
I don't know, sir to tell the truth.
don't
You/ know how old Kay Marshall is either, do you?
He should be arcund 13.
Would you say -~ would you say that he is over 10 years old?
Yes, he is over 10 years old now.
Would you say he is now 11 vears old?
Let's put it this way: Let's say he is close to 12 years old
Did you have anything to do with the preparation of the answer
to the complaint that we filed in March of '60? -- pid
you help Mr. Mashburn Prepare the answer?
What,
Did you furnish Mr. Mashburn the information to answer the
Petition when it was filed back in March of '6(7?
Let me seeb--
This is the one I filed and when he answered it for you, did
you furnish him the information?
Yes I went over it with him.
In that answer it was alleged that the boy was nine years old,
and didn't you agree that was his age at that time?
That was the first suitr in ‘58, I think.
587

Yes?




Eve, did you tell Bertha Fay's mother that you would be gone
and was coming back to visit the child in a few minutes?

A. No sir, I told her I was going to call Mr. Mashburn and I
went and called him and it was too late to getua Court
order or do anything about it.

Q. On any occasion did you go visit the c¢hild and tell Mrs.
Morrow, his grandmother, that yocu would be gone a couple
of hours and would come back and pick him up?

A. No sir.

Q. That has not happened?

A. No sir.

Q. Since the time of this divorce, did you know whether or not
your wife has been in a wreck?

A. I have heard of it.

Q. A serious head injury?

A. I heard cf it from her mother.

ON RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF THIS WITNESS. HE TESTIFIED:

Examination by Mr. Mashburn.

Q. The day you went down and tried to visit your son and

get him, she raised so much sand that you went to your Lawyer,

didn't you?

A, I called you.

Q. And didn't you and I agree that the best thing for you to do
was to let the Court decide the thing?

A. Yes sir.
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I told you to stay away from her if you were going to have
trouble?

Yes sir.

You advised me to go 2head and file this petition?

Yes sir.

Are you asking the Court ftoc take the child and give him to wvou
for the summer or permanently?

No sir, I am not.

What is it that you want the Court to do?

I would like for the Court to leave the child with me

to go with me on trips, so I could take him and show him a
part of the West, at convenient times. I will take him

to Disney Land, he is crazy about bowling and I would take
him bowling and any time he is dissatisfied and wants to

come home, I will bring him home.

You are not asking the Court to take the child away from his
mother?

No sir; he loves everybody; his father and his mother and all
of his kin people and everybody.

Mr. Brantley asked you about the conditions that you intend
for him to live under. They are the same conditions you live
under?

Yes sir, and I think they are as good as the conditions, if
not better, than a gray-hound bus.

In your opinion, wouldn't it be to the best interest of your
son to have this experience?

I think it would; we would go to San Fransisco, Fresno

and maybe cut back across the desert - Tombstone Arizona

and all out there and I think it would be a good education for

him.

Mr. Brantley asked you about the tractor you bought; was your
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old Tractor worn out?
A. Yes sir, the motor blew wup; I was able to make just one
trip; I was down here waiting for it to come from the Factory.
Q. In order to stay in business, was it necessary that you get
a2 new tractor?
A. Yes, or spend $4,000.00 or $5,000., which I didn‘t have.
Q. It is your intention to comply with the decrees of the
Court that have been issued in the case?
A. Yes sir.
Q- Do you intend, as soon as you are financially able, to pay
the Doctor bills that are due and past due?
A. Yes sir, I do.

MRS. BERTHA FAY PHILLIPS, BEING FIRST DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED:

Examination by Mr. Brantley;

Q. This is Bertha Fay Phillips?

A. Yes sir.

Q. Bertha, since you and Mr. Phillips were divorced back in
November of 1960, have you had an automobile accident?

A. Yes sir,

Q. Did you have a head injury?

A. Yes sir.

Q. Is your ability to recall events as good now as before you
had this accident?

A. No.

Q. In fact, for a short time afterthe accident you remembered
very little, is that not a fact?

A. Yes sir.
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Now how mmny times has Mr. Phillips called or written you
about visiting Kay Marshall since the time of the divorce?
I talked to him one time on the telephone and he didn't
write.

Where was that?

I was at my house and he was at my mother's house and I

carried Kay Marshall over there and Mother said he had left

Was that Christmas he was talking about?

ALl I know it was after the divorce; I didn't remember
it as being Christﬁas.

Is that the only occasion when you have talked £o him
on the telephone since the divorce?

Yes sir.

Did you refuse to let him have the child?

No I refused to let him go to California, but not to see the

child; I told him that he could take him out to dinner.

In that conversation with him, did he ask you to bring the
child over to see him?

I don't know whether he asked me to bring the child over;
I asked him about paying the telephone bill for calls to
his deective and his lawyer and his business calls; and

he said he would pay them, for me to bring the bills and I
got the bills up and took the child over there.

-- Just stick to what I ask you -- gdon't get off on some-
thing else, or we are golng to quit --

I took the child over and he was gone.

Did he ask you to bring him there? Was it at his request?

Yes sir.

(page 2
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You did take him over there?

Yes sir.

And he was gone?

Yes sir.

Was it your uncerstanding, or did he ask you to bring

the chiid uvver?! --Q What was the reason for your taking the
child over there?

For him to see his daddy.

How long was it after he called until you took the child
there?

Almost immediately.
Within an hour?

Less than that.

Has he made any effort, that you know of, other than this
one time to see Kay Marshall since the divorce?

No

Now this Pianoc, I believe that was purchased during your
marriage?

Yes sir.

And you have agreed 1f he will pay for the furniture he can
have that?

Yes sir, the three piece sofa.

Now have you been receiving Doctor and hospital bills for
the two boys?

Yes sir.

They are still unpaid?

Yes sir.

Have you made Doctor and Hospital bills for Kay Marshall since
the divorce?

MASHRURN: He has admitted that.
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